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From:
To:
Cc:
Mclean Drevius, James
PDoh al.l‘\_ [3
Subject: Agenda: FSG meeting, 15 October 2024 [SEC=0FFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Wednesday, 9 October 2024 4:13:08 PM
Attachments: ESG Agenda, 15 10 2024, pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon First Secretaries

Please find attached the agenda for next week’s First Secretaries Group (FSG) meeting,
scheduled Tuesday 15 October 2024.

Meeting papers for ltem #3 Disability Reforms will be distributed as soon as possible.

Kind regards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

[S22(1)(@)ii)| | «S47E(d) | @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and

Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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Australian Government

* Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP
Tuesday 15 October 2024, 3.00pm - 4.00pm (AEDT)

AGENDA
s 22(1)(a)(ii)

22(1)(a)(ii

3. Disability Reforms

a. Foundational Supports Update Commonwealth

s 47B(b)

s 22(1)(a)(ii

Paper

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: 15 October FSG Meeting Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Thursday, 10 October 2024 2:11:26 PM

Attachments: Item 3a - Foundational Suwns.ﬁ

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good afternoon
Please find the following papers attached for the 15 October First Secretaries Group meeting:

e Item 3a - Foundational Supports

Kind reiards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch

Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
[ SAT7Ed) T @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

—

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
@ Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and
Torres Strait Islander peoples.

o’t}
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: 15 October FSG Meeting Paper [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Saturday, 12 October 2024 7:58:36 AM

Attachments: Item 3b - IGA Emﬁﬁ

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Good morning,

Please find the following papers attached for the 15 October First Secretaries Group meeting:

+ ltem 3o - [SATB(@)]

There are no further papers expected for this meeting.

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
— The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional

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
|
Hefren-Webb, Liz

ean Drevius, James
Cc: ;

- Solomon, Joseph; Steel, Lee: Johnson, 1im;
Subject: Agenda: First Secretaries Group meeting, 26 November 2024 [ SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

Date: Thursday, 14 November 2024 2:34:40 PM
Attachments: ESG Agenda, 26 Nov 2024.pdf

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find attached the agenda for the next First Secretaries Group meeting, scheduled Tuesday
26 November 2024 in Canberra.

This meeting will be held at Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet, 1 National Circuit,
Barton ACT.

Thank you

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch

Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet
[S22(1)(@)i)| | S 47E(d)" @pmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600

- 7 The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional
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

Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

FIRST SECRETARIES GROUP

Tuesday 26 November 2024, 9.30am -12.30pm (AEDT)
AGENDA

Item Format Lead

s 22(1)a)(i

6. Disability Reforms
a. Foundational Supports update Verbal New South Wales and
s 22(1)(a)(ii) Commonwealth

Progress update on the foundational supports work tasked to FSG by National Cabinet on 6 December 2023 S 22( 1 )(a )("

s 22(1)(a)(ii

OFFICIAL: SENSITIVE
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xRewew

From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2024 12:46 PM
To:
Hefren-Webb, Liz;
Cc:
McLean Dreyfus, James;

Joseph; Steel, Lee
Subject: Record of Meeting: First Secretaries Group meeting, 26 November 2024

[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Attachments: Record of Meeting - FSG 26 November 2024.docx

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Good afternoon

Please find attached the Record of Meeting (RoM) following the First Secretaries Group meeting held 26 November
2024, in Canberra.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to reach out.

Kind regards

Commonwealth-State Relations Branch
Intergovernmental Relations and Reform Division| Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

| e_@_gmc.gov.au | w. www.pmc.gov.au | w. federation.gov.au
Ngunnawal Country | One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
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— " The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional Custodians of Country, and the
E continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
- -






